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DATE:  &July 15, 2004
TO: Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services

FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (Clapp) X) Iﬂ °O
Division of the General Counsel (Jaegery

RE: Docket No. 030636-WS - Application “for transfer of facilities to the City of
Edgewater in Volusia County, and for cancellation of Certificate Nos. 374-W and
323-S, by Terra Mar Village Utilities, Inc.

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-04-0087-FOF-WS, issued January 27, 2004, this docket is to
remain open until the conclusion of pending Docket No. 030828-WS, Complaint Nos. 512346
and 533120W _contesting high water and wastewater bills for December 2002 and April 2003,
respectively, filed by Mr. Harold Shriver against Terra Mar Village Utilities, Inc., in Volusia
County, and until Certificate Nos. 374-W and 323-S are cancelled administratively. Docket No.
030828-WS was closed on July 15, 2004. Therefore, the terms of the
Certificate Nos. 374-W and 323-S should be cancelled and this docket/hould be closed.

ce: Division of Economic Regulation (Romig)
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